Parks and Recreation

Ny ok WwNRE

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
November 28th 2022

6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609
Call to Order
Rol! Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of October 24" minutes
Approval of Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
None
New Business
a. Approval of Resolution 12-24P for the application of the Spark Grant through the Michigan Department
of Natural Resources.
b. Approval of 2023 Parks and Recreation Committee meeting dates.
¢. Field and Stream Fees for Thomas Township Archery Program

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report:
i. Winter Wonderland update
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:

Finance Committee Report:

monw

Commissioners:

Other Business
Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five {5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Reqreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes

Monday, October 24th, 2022

6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M 48609

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Rusch, Aimar, Branch, Sova
ABSENT: Alworden, Blower, Hoffman

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

4. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Sova, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion

carried unanimously.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
October 24th 2022
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609
Call to Order
Rolf Calt
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of September 26" minutes
Approval of Expenditures

No@ s W e

Public Comment
itis requested that you state your name and address for the record.
8. Public Hearing
None
9. New Business
a. None

10. Old Business

a. None
11. Reports

A. Parks Report:

i. Haunted Train update.

i, Winter Wonderland update
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:
. Finance Committee Report:

moo e

Commissioners:

12. Other Business

13. Adjournment

1jPage Park Commission Minutes

October

24 2022



DRAFT

Parks and Reaeation

5. Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Rusch, to approve September 26, 2022 meeting
minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Sova, to approve Expenditures for 2022 as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None

8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business: None

10. Old Business: None

11. Parks Report:

2|Page

Haunted Train: Park Director Corriveau reported record breaking revenues totaling
$35,964. Corriveau stated that great weather, raising entrance fee to $10, and
operating all four nights are contributing factors for the success. Volunteers
continue to be the largest hurdle along with a long wait time for Haunted Train.
Both trains performed well with minor repairs. Thomas Township police were
instrumental in directing traffic to Crooked Creek parking area and also blocking
road after 10 pm.

Winter Wonderland: Dates will be December 8-9t-10%, The 8 will be drive

through only. Garber Chevrolet will be the main sponsor, along with Hemlock
Semiconductor, Strobel Automotive, Mid Valley Insurance, Yeo & Yeo, Kiwanis,
The State Bank, Fullerton Tool, and Meijer.

Park Commission Minudtes October 24" 2022



DRAFT

Parks and Reaeation

12. Adjournment: Motion made by Sova, seconded by Rusch to adjourn the meeting at 6:51
p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, November 28", 2022

at the Public Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw Ml 48609.

3jPage Park Commission Minutes October 24,2022



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 28", 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $ 30,718.28 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdmINIStration. ...t 18,015.96

Swim Program..............cooi 307.00

Senior CItIZEeNS. .. ...vvvvne i 276.31

SOCCOT. e 400.91
Basketball........................ s 155.92
Operations and Maintenance ...........c...c.cooeeviiennn. 7,131.71

Nature Preserve. .. oo eeanaa 1,628.77

Special Events..........oooiiiiii 2,230.37

D31 s D S 571.33



oz LoL’E FONYNIINIVH % SNOILVYAd0 0LL 3deQ Iod (elol
bLG99 G8°9G¢ Zz/ST/1T1 202 1d4ds - X1Inr ¥aa/TYINTY ININAINOHE ¥aIYM dML SYWOHL TYINEY INIWAIN0A 00T 0b6-0LL-TOT
LVS99 TL°G€ z2z/s1/1% ¥6L06-Y 01-22/22/0T - TINY IATIOL FTEYI¥Od NI LOdS-HHL-NO-JINNOL TYINTY IATIOL HTIgYI¥od 000°0¥6-0LL-TOT
L¥S99 00°00T zz/S1/11 26906-¥ /01-22/¥¢/6 - TING LATIOL ATEYI¥Y0d NI LOdS-HHI-NO-HINNOL TYINTY IITI0OL FTE¥IH0d 000°0¥6-0LL-T0T
LPS99 00°00F z22/S1/11 L8E06-Y /0T-22/91/6 - TINY IATIOL FITEYI¥YOd NI I0dS-THL-NO-JINNOL TYINTY IATIOL FTIYIHN0d 000 0b6-0LL-TOT
L0599 P 9TL ze/T0/11 99LET8V8 TaNd TISAIA/SYD ONI X3M/AYMAFIHAS TINd TASIIA 3 SYO 00T 8€6~0LL-TOT
95699 G5 L ZT/S1/11 2207 9aE0LO0 HONUNIINIYW HTOIHAA/NIVEL SIMYd 0IAY Vd¥YN HONYNAILNIVW/ SHIVATY 000 0E6-0LL-TOT
S¥G99 9162 zZ/S1/11 169€ SHY¥Yd - JAIVD - JIVdHd av¥0odad0 NVWNOYI FONUNALNIVIH/ SYIVd =Y 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
£PG99 0" bb9 zZZ/ST/1T 2207 YEINIAON FONYNILNIVH/ SHIYaTT 1043a HHOH FONYNILNIV/ SYTVa R 000 0E6-0LL-TOT
12699 6€°9€T 2Z/10/11 2207 ¥340I00 HONUNILNIVA/ SIIVdEd SEUOLS DSL FONYNHAINIVW/SHIVdTY 000°0£6-0LL~-T0T
0TG99 1v°062 Z2/10/11 ZZ0Z ¥IEOLO0 ATHSHIGWAN/dOLHSYIAS /NZWY / ANOD MNYE JLYIS FONUYNFINIVA/SHIVdEY 000°0£6-0LL-TOT
LES99 6L ZL ZZ/S1/11 ZVOL0EBS0LOZ SIT BT 1S NOOYE GGL - TI1I9 ALITILO 00 A9YANZ SUAWNSNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
LES99 LL'S6T 2Z/ST/11 £986LP69690Z 9IT b1 GY AGAIAT 00€ - TIId AIITILO 00 XDWENZ SHAWNSNOD SEILITIIN 000°0Z6-0LL~TOT
0Lb99 06°50T 2Z/10/11 T0ELBEBBGEDZ gy ¥ITIIW § 609 - TIIE AIITILN 00 XOMEANA SHARNSNOD SAILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
01599 8E°0€T zz/10/11 ZZ0Z ¥ddgoLd0 dIHSHIGHAW/JOIHSYIdS/NZWY /INOD MNVE FIVIS SNOILUDINAWWOD SSHATIIIM 001°068-0LL-10T
PrS99 00°02T zT/ST/1T ZvzL  Md¥d INHIZOYW - SHII WIYIVY ¥YIDUNng ONI ALIMNOES YONOH SEADIAYIS QHIOVYINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
91699 00" LY 2z/10/11 bz0-22 ©/FONYNIINIYA €3M - SINIWISYNGWIZY HDIIL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SADIA¥AS QIIOVHINOD 000°0T8-0LL-T0T
12699 GG 8L zzZ/10/11 2702 ddgoLdo FONUNTLNIVH/SHIVday SEYOLS OST SEITAdNS ONIIVHYIIO 000°0FL-0LL-TOT
8Lb99 00021 zz/10/11 zz202/12/60 SL004 HEIYL RUNIH SEITAdNS ONIIVYHLO 000 0PL-0LL-TOT
FONYNIINIYA % SNOILWYId0 0LL 3deg

Z6°6GT TIVELEMSYE (9L 3deq Iod (e3ol
01599 26 °GST ZT/10/11 Z20T ¥EgoLoo JTHSHAGWAN/dOLHSYTAS /NZHY / ANOD MNYE FILVLIS SEITddNS ONIIVYEAO 000°0FL-L9L-T01
TIVELANSYE (9L 3dsd

66791 ¥IDO0S €£€9L 3deg I0d TEIOL
12599 661 zzZ/T10/11 7202 ¥3LOLO0 FONYNILNIYA/ S Ivddd SHIOLS OSL SNOISSHEONOD~SHITddNs GLY 0PL-E9L-T0T
01599 00°2Z1 zz/10/11 Zz0Z ¥ILOLO0 dITHSHIIWAW/JOLHSVIdS /NZHY / ANOD MNVE HIVIS SNOISSIONOD-SHITAANS GLY 0bL-€9L-T0T
¥ED00§ £9L 3deg

1€°9L2 SWYYO0dd SNAZILID MOINAS z9L 3dsq Iod Telol
0TS99 TE°9LZ z2Z/T0/11 ZZ0Z ¥IF0I00 JIHSUEIWAN/dOIHSYTAS /NZHY/ ANOD MNVE FIVIS SHAITadNS ONILY¥Id0 000 0FL-29L~T0T
SWYYO0OMd SNEZILID YMOINdS 29 3dad

00" LO€E SHY¥D0dd WIMS T9L 3Ideq o4 Telol
€L599 00706 TT/ST/11 69686 SYYYd - MOOHS 1004 $T00d ANIHSNAOS SHITAdNS ONIIVYEdO 000 0FL-T9L-TOT
L9699 00°L1Z ZZ/ST/11 810V /ARINL - HILWYND HIV - ONILSEL T00d HIIVEH AINNOD MUNIOVS S3ITddNS ONIIVYHAO 000°0¥L-19L-T0T
SWYYO0dd WIMS 19L 3deg

T1° 021 DAYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA 96L 3deg 104 [e3ol
0TG99 117021 2Z/10/11 Z20¢ ¥3F0LD0 dINSHIGWNAN/dOIHSYTAS/NZHY/INOD MNYE HIYIS SAYd TUNIYN “dWI TYIIGYO GLS FL6-9GL-T0T
DMEISNOD/NOILISINDIY ALITIOVA 96 3ded

8C LLE'T NOILVMISINIWAY 5. 3deg 103 Tejol
91699 997991 zZ/10/11 pz0~-2Z €/FONYNIINIYW €IM - SINAWISUNGWIFI  HOHIL 4IHSNMOL SYWOHI SLNAWIZIOV FONYNAINIVA 000'9€6-2G5L~T0T
08199 0z°8 2z/10/11 T99L90€2TI ADIAYIS FW0D IAJES ILIJENEE dIATOSI SHEOIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LT18-25L-T0T
01599 00°00T 2z/T0/11 ZZ0¢ ¥AL0LD0 JIHSHAGWAN/JOLHSY IS /NZHY /INOD MNYE JIYLIS $3NA 3 dIHSYHEWINW 000°708-2GL-T0T
€F599 6T FL ZZ/S1/11 7207 dIEWNIAON FONUNALNIYR/ SYIVday 1043d JWOH SAITAdNS ONILVHIJO 000" 0FL-2GL~T0T
VES99 9T1°06§ 2zZ/61/1T VILLTETEAYTZ 2/92/1T-22/LZ/0T - ITT0E - YYADOAM JLSAS SSANISNE SAQVYH SAI17ddNS ONIIVYAJO 000'0bL-2GL-T0T
v8599 LL"9€ zz/10/11 7207 JAGHIAAON a3dy¥/ALITIGYSIA/3IIT FATT TYNOIIUN NOSIAVK 00€"9TL~-2GL-T0T
v8F99 09221 zZz/10/11 2202 dEGWINON Q3aY/ALITIGVSIA/3IATT F4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAVA 00T°9TL-2GL-T0T
£9599 62 LT 2T/T0/1T 1/21-02/11-€000 NOISIA/HLIYEH THIIHS IATd SS0¥D HNIE /dYSIA WNIL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-26L-T0T
£9%99 TL°T06°T Zz/T0/11 1/21-02/T1-£000 NOISIA/HITIVEH TAIHS =NTL SSOID ZNTE FONVENSNI HITYHH 000" 9TL-2G5L-T0T
NOILVYLSINIWAY ZGL 3deg
aNnd ONILYIEdO IYVHINED 10T pund
3o9yD Junowy a3ed YYD 20TOoAUTL *Ds8(Q 90ToAUT I0puUSdA 0§38 JUTT "Aul Isquny IO

€/1 :obeg

MOEHD ¥dd¥d 3JAL MOIHD - dIVd
AQIZITYNINOL
g20T/LT/1T - 220¢/02/01 S3ALYA 1S0d
JIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥O4 I1¥0dEd NOILNEIMISIA D HEDIOANI

drysumog, seuwoyl :€d
IIATIA :I980
WY SE€+1T TT0¢/12/11



LOG99
96699
12699
01699

£7699
0€599
12699
0TS99

0LP99
F6v99
v6v99

aNQJd ONIIVIEAO TYIANID 101 pung I03 TPIOL

99L€18¥8
2Z02Z ¥4dd0Ldo
¢Z0¢ ¥3d0Ld0
22027 dddoLd0

2202 dUHRIAON

4404
220C ¥340LD0
<20z ¥3d0L00

NIVIL 9LL 3deq 104 TE3IO0]

T304 TISHIA/SYD

FONUNHILNIYW FTOIHIA/NIVIL

FONYNIINIVW/SHIVdTS

JIHSYAGNIAN/dOIHSY IS /NZWY /ANOD

SINIAT TVIDEAS kL. 3deg Xog Te3ol

FONYNILNIV/SYIVIET
SYMYd ~ SUTVE MYALS
AONYNILNIVA/SIIVdAd

JITHSYIIWIAN/dOIHSYTAS /NZIWY / ANOD

MHINID/IAGEsTdd TINLYN ¢LL. deg 103 1Bl0L

TTTPBTITOTSOC
T00-9768600
100-8268600

dd LOILYYD 0999 - TIid ALITILN
- SIN0OVYId YHINID FINLYN
SM¥Yd - FNOVTId YIINID FTUNLUN

ONI XdM/AYMAIILS
SI¥Yd OLAY YdV¥N
SHIOLS OSL

MNYH JLYILS

10434 IHWOH
IMZIYMYS NOYVYY
SdI0LS OSL
MNVYY dLYLS

0D ADYANZE SYWIRNSNOD
301440 sS3YdXd INIYd
dOTJI0 SSUddXE LNIUd

T3nd TISEIQ 3 SUO
HONYNIILNIVW/SHIVAHd
HONYNIAINIVA/SUIYdHd
FONYNIINIVW/SHIVIHRT

SHITddNS ONILYIIL0
SEITAANS ONILYIEdO
SEIT4dNS ONILYYEdO
SHITdANS ONIIVIEdO

00T 8€6-9LL-T101
000°0£6-9LL-T0T
000°0€6-9LL-T0T
000" 0E6-9LL~T0T
NIVEL 9L 3dag

000 0PL-PLL~TOT
000°0¥VL-VLL-TOT
000°0bL-VLL-TOT
000" 0VL-PLL-TOT

SINIAT TYIDZEAS bLL 3daa

SEILITILA
ONIHSITENd % ONILNIYd
ONIHSITANd 3 ONILNIHd

000°026-cLL-TO0T
000" 106-2CLL-10T
000'106-2LL-T0T

YIINAD/IANASHEd FUAIUN ZLL 3ded
aNnd SNIIVEEdO TVYINID 101 pungd

3o8YH Junoury

60°01T’6

EETLS

L8 L6C 2C/10/11
[A72R R 2Z/ST/11
86 °FC1 2e/10/11
90°8¢E 2¢/10/11
2976911

OL ' PET ZZ/ST/11
00°96 2¢/ST/11
0T 08V 2e¢/T0/11
Z8°8SY 22/T10/11
€0°8%F¢

[ A 2Z/10/11
00°¢9 22/10/11
00°29 2¢/T0/11

93Bd Ud

£/ :obeg

a0TO0AUL

*0s9(Q @0TOAUT

IOPUSA

MOEHO ¥dd¥d :34XL MOFHD - dIv¥d

AFZITYNIOOL

2202/LT/1T ~ 22T0Z/02/0T SHELYA LS04
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd I¥0ddd NOILAYIMISIA TD dIDIOANI

oseg SuUTT AUl

T9qUNN T9

QﬂﬂmCSOE sewoyy :dd

d9aIda :xesn

WY GE:TT 2202/1¢/T11



60°0TT’6

rspung TTY I0d TEBIOL

60°0TT'6 aNnd ONIIVYEA0 TYIANED T0T Pung
:STR10L pung
yo|UD Iunoury @3ed ud 20TOAUT 083 S0ToAUT IOPUSA o83 SUTT "AUT IsqunN 19
MOTHO ¥3AVA :FEAAL MOFHD - dIvd
a=aZITYNINOL drysumol, sewoyl :dd
Tz0e/LT/11 - 22Z02/02/0T SEL¥d 150d
€/€ 1obeg

qddI1Ia -assn
JTHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d I1¥0d3d NOILAYI¥ISIA 11D IDIOANI

WY GE€:TT Z20e/1e/11



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTILNO TYIIAYD 000°0L6-25L-T0T
0070 00°0ST°T 00°0 00°0 00°0S8T’T ONINIVEL 7 NOIIVDONdd 000°096-26L-T0T
00°00T  (99°997T) 997991 997991 000 SININIFIOY FONUNIINIVH 000°9€6-25L~T0T
00°0 00°0G6L‘T 00°0 00°0 00°0SL’T ONIHSITENd 3 9NIINI¥d 000°T06-26L-T01
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SEDILON TYDIT 000°006-26L-T0T
007001 00°0 00°0 00° 702 00° 70T STYDISAHd INAHAOTIWI 000°9€8-2SL-T0T
8" 8L S TIZ 0Z°'8 9b " 88L 0070001 SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHd 000°LT18-25L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SEDIAYIS JALOVEINOD 000 0T8-25L-T0T
96°9¢ 06" L69 00°00T 06" L5 00°656 sENd 3 dIHSHIEWIW 000 708-2G6L-T0T
96°L6 00781 0070 00°%98 00288 1Iany 000°€08-25L-T0T
00°0 00796601 00°0 00°0 00°966°0T IFI NOTIVIISINIWAY 000°008-2G5L-T0T
Ly TTT  (00°2LT) 00°0 00°2L9°T 00°006°T ALINYAI/dINDE FOIAA0 SIITIANS ONIIVEIdO0 000°GhL-26L-T0T
98°0¢€ 18610 °C GE"HZT 61°080°T 00°006‘€ SAITAANS ONIIVYIIO 000 0%L-2GL-T0T
€6°69 96°018 v oLt 069G ‘T 00°08€‘T dWOD S\ NTWNHOM 000°6TL-2GL~T0T
89°69 T0°€62°S (AR RN 86°0ET’0T 00" bZh ‘ST NOILAEIYINGD ¥HXOTIHI NOISNIJ 000 8TL-2GL-TOT
9€£°69 187821 LL™9€E €T eve 00" 2LE LITIEVSIO WAL ONOT HONVMNSNI 00€°9TL~2GL-T0T
9y 19 €r 916 0070 LS TOV T 00°8LE’T FONVEASNI TYINEQ 00Z°9TL-26L-T0T
8L EL Z0°Gs¢ 68 °6€T 86866 00°bSE’T FIIT/9YSIA WHIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-Z6L-T0T
SE° €6 Z8°08€ ¥8°G0T 8T F¥E’S 00°62ZL’S INNQODDY SONIAYS HITVIH 060°9TL-2G6L-T0T
0G6°0L 68°GIE’9 1L°106°1 T1°L60°ST 00°€Th ‘12 FONVIASNI HITVEH 000 9TL-2GL-T0T
21769 90°669°¢€ L9086 b6°892°8 00°%96°T1 NOIINGIMINOD YHAOTAWE ¥OId D00 STL-2GL-T0T
617 L6 Sk 10L L8°92b°T 56862 °be 00°000°SZ ATYNOH AWII-THYd SEOYM 000°G0L-CGL~-T0T
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢€ AJ0 A¥d AY¥d OIS 00% " POL-TSL~TOT
19°b8 79" 19F 89" LOE 9€£°8EG T 00°000°€ AAEOIA ANAJILS~AUYTIYS 0SZ F0L-2GL-T0T
£8°99 v 8V9 ‘0b 9L79LZ7’0T 99°688°18 00°pEG ‘22T AWIL-TINI SHIUYTIYS 000°FP0OL-TGL~T0T
NOIIVILSININQY - 2S¢ 3ded
saanyTpuadxy
Z26'91 TZ°960'9¢€9 0G"LBT’8 8L E6F ‘62T 00°06G‘S9L SANNAATY TYIOL
Z6°91 22°960°9¢€9 0G°L81’8 8L'€6V ‘621 007066 ‘S9L 000 3dsg T®30L
[d A 00°0sz‘2t 00°0 00°000°2 00708271 NOILNEI¥INOD/SNOILIYNOd 000°GL9-000~T0T
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S FAYFSTIA FANIUN ANNIATY TYINIY ONIQTING 06T1°L99-000-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYINZY QTIId SI¥ILOM 060°L99-000~-10T
00°00T (00°0LZ'T) 00°0 00°0L2°T 00°0 ANNAATE TEMHEYKH S dIWEYd S§Z0°L99-000-10T
€1°9% 00" 0F0 ‘Y 00°0 00°09% ‘€ 00°006'L TYINTY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-10T
00" 1% G6°L62°T 0070 G0°206 00°002°2 SNOISSHEINOD 000°059-000-T0T
00°0FT  (00°00T) 00°0 00" 00L 00°00§ SAIYS 000" 6v9-000-T0T
8L €TT  (00°G2ZF'T) 00°0 00°'5z0‘0¢2 007009 LT SKTED0Ed WIMS 000°8¥9-000-10T
00°0 00°000‘2T 00°0 00°0 00°000°2T ANNIATT ANYTHIANOM HILNIM 00T L¥9-000-T0T
zo'zzT  (€F°90979) 00°0 £F°909 ‘9¢ 00°000°0€ NIVHEL 000" LF9-000-T0T
99°2¢1  (08°%8T°L) 00° 06§ 08°%81°62 00°000°‘22 dWYD AYd 000°§¥9-000-T0T
00°¥%T 00°06Z°T 00°0 00°012C 0070061 TIVEL00d OVId SEII WID0Ud TLL°0F9-000-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°00G6°T NTYM/NAYE NS 0LL 0F9-000-T0T
69,1z (00°000°2) 00°0 00°00L’E 00°00L°T TIVEXITION SHAI SWYHO0Yd 69L°079-000~-T0T
1272k 00°Sv0’'F 007522 00°6S6°C 00°000°L A¥FHOUY S$3FI WTYO0Hd 89L°079-000-10T
6T°TLT  (06°L29°p) 05°LG8°L 06" LeT’1t 0070069 TIVELENSYE ST WY¥OH0¥d L9L70¥9-000-T0T
€L°0 00°Ghb ‘L 00°66G 00°6S 007006°L SOINITD SHEII WYID0Hd 99L°0F9-000-10T
0G6°69 00°02Z'1 00°0 00°08L‘C 00°000'F TIVELI0S 110aY STTI WYYD0dd G9L°0¥9-000-10T1
6L°T 00°06L°T 00°0 00°0§ 00°008°¢ TTYELI0S HINOXK SIAI WYYO0dd v9L 0¥93-000-T0T
9,789 00°Z€5°L 00°0 00°89F ‘BT 00°000°2e ¥AID0S $IAL WYYDHOUd £9L°0¥9-000-10T
00°0 007000009 00°0 00°0 00°000°009 INYEOD 000°996-000~-10T
000 3dag
senuanay
QNN ONILIVYEAO IVdENID - 10T pung
aasn (TYWNIONEY) TYINION (4SYTYDEA) ASYIIONI  {TYIRIONEY) TYIRION 139009 QAANIWY NOILATYDSHA HAGWAN 1D
1904 % HONV'IVE 220C/0€/TT HINOW zz0z/0€/11 £2-220¢
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIALLOY AONYIVE dIA

S/1 :abeg

JdTHSNMOIL SYWOHI ¥O0Jd ILd0ddd FYNLIANIIXIT ANV ENNIAEA

ZZ0C/0¢/1T ONIONA qOoI¥dd

drtysumo], sewoyjf :dd

IJATEA :a98N)

WY L2311 ¢202/1¢/11



28621 (gz° L) 00°0 £2°G¢E 00°8¢ dHOD S . NIWIHOM 000°6TL-G9L-TO0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOIINEIYINOD ¥IAOTAWI ¥OIJ 000 GTL-G9L-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ATINOH FWIL-1¥¥d SIDYM 000°G0L~69L-T0T
TIYEId08 11Tnd¥ - 69L 3daqg
68°F T6°6€1°C 00°0 60°0T1T 0070522 TTY¥EI40S HINOX - p9L 3dag Telol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILININA 000 T06-%9L-T0T
00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 00°006 SIMIHS-I $@ITddNS ONIIVYHIO 00E 0bL-¥9L-TOT
00°0 00°006% 0070 0070 00°00§ SEITddNS DNILVYIJO 000 0bL-¥9L-T0T
9€° 0k (60°68) 0070 60°0TT 00°62 dWOD § . NIWIHOM 000°6TL-$9L~T0T
0070 00°SL 00°0 00°0 00°GL NOIINEIMINGD YHXOTIWI ¥OId 000°GTL-¥9L-T071
00°0 00°06L 00°0 00°0 00°0SL ATHNOH BWIL-I¥V¥d SEOYM 000°60L-%9L-T0T
TIYdI40S HINOX - b9L 3dad
Ov €L b 686 ‘€ 16°00F 96°0T0°1T 00°000°ST ¥a000S - €9L 3deq Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 DNIINIHG 000" T06-€9L~-T10T
00°0 00°0GT 00°0 00°0 00°06T HSIY¥YEd NON-$3ITAdNS ONIIVHIFO 00L 0bL-€9L~-T0T
88°2¢ 6L°9GT‘T 66°9T T2 EVE 00°006°T SNOISSHEONOD-S3I1ddNS GL9'0PL-€9L-T0T
zz-oetr  (0Z°GLW) 00°0 0z'6¢8°2 00°06E°2 SIMIHS-1 SIIT44NS ONIIVIHJO 00E€°0VL-€£9L-T0T
60°0L 67 GBG'T 00°0 TG FPIL’E 00°00€’S SHITdENS DNILV¥IJO 000 0FL-£9L-TO0T
LLvZT  (€5°6F) Sh°S €5°6b2 00°002 dWOD S NIRIEOM 000°6TL-€9L-T0T
11766 £V v 16°9¢C LG"SLT 00°00S NOILOEININOD YHXOTdWZE ¥OId 000 GIL-€9L~T0T
S0°2L 9 L6e’1 96" 16¢ ¥6°209°¢€ 00°000°S ATHNOH AWIL-IYY¥d SIADOYM 000 G0L-€9L-T0T
¥a0008 - £9¢L 3deg
€6°¢1 £2°9¢€8°L 1€°9Le LLT€9T'T 00°000°6 SWYYO0Md SNIZILID YOINIS - 29L 3deqQ Yelol
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINIYd 000°106-29L-T01
€6°21 £z°9¢€8°L T€°9L2 LL'€9T'T 00°000°6 SAITAANS DNIIVYH4O 000°0bL-29L-101
SHY¥O0Yd SNIEZILIO WOINAS - 29 3dag
80708 £8°9€69 00°LOE L1°9L2°9T 00°€18‘2E SWYYO0Md WIMS - T9.L 3ded Teaol
6 81T  (LZ Z9%) 00°0 L2°296'C 00°006’2 HONYNHLNIYR/SHIYaTd 000" 0€6-19.~-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" T06-T9L~T0T
0L"8F 60°9%0'% 00°LOE 16°0v8°¢€ 00°L88B‘L SAITAdNS ONIIVHYHJO 000°0VL-T9L-10T
65°1€e (T0°9LT) 00°0 107252 00°9L dWOD S« NAWXHOM 000 6TL-T9L-T0T
81'10T  (26°GT) 00°0 z6°59¢€'T 00°06€'T NOILNEIUINOD JIXOTAWE ¥IIJ 000°GTL-T9L~10T
20768 {2 AN 00°0 90’668 ‘LT 00°000°1¢ ATIOOH FIWIL-LYYd SIOTM 000°S0L-T9L~-T0T
SWYY90¥d WIMS - T9L 3dag
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 DNEISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA - 96L 3dsa [eaol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 SINANIAOYIWI TYLIJYD 000 bL6-9GL~-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHOIAYES TYNCISSHIOEd 000" LT8-9GL-T0T
DAMISNOD/NOILISINOOY ALITIOVA - 964 3deg
06759 69°TLT T8 96°GT0‘8T 1£°698 961 00" 1v0'8€C NOIIW¥ISINIWAY - ZGL 3deq 1e3ol
saaniIpuadxy
aNAd ONILVYEAO TYdENED - 10T pund
adsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ISYIIOFA) FSYAUONI (TYWEONEY) TYWEON 1390049 AHANINY NOILATI¥OSHA FIFWAN TO
19dd % AONYTIVE 2202/0€/1T HINOW 220z/0€/11 €¢-2¢0¢
ITEYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOV HONVIVE dlX

S/2 :ebeg

2202/0€/TT ONIGNH dOI¥dd

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd I¥0ddd TMALIANIAXH ANV dANIATA

QﬂﬁmCBOB sewoyy -:dd

J4AIAq xesQ

WY LZ:TT ¢z0e/1¢/11



LG8 06" 706G 08'0LE 01°566°T 00°006°¢€ TYINOLINYL SEOYM 000 ZTL~0LL-TOT
LY L LT TLS ST 00°669°C €882 'GP 00°000°19 XTHAOH FWII-I¥V¥d SHOVM 000°G0L~0LL-TOT
10°L6 697611 z20'8 1€£°088°¢€ 00°000‘F ATYNOH FWIT-TINI SHOUM 00T ¥0L-0LL-TOT
FONYNFINIYW ¥ SNOTIIVNEA0 - OLL 3daq
80°0¢€ LL'TT0T 00°0 £C°SEY 00°LY7'T TIVEAITION - 69L 3dsQ Te3ol
00790 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ONIHSITEAd % ONIININd 000 T06-69L-T0T
60°bLT  (€Z°G8T) 0070 €T GEY 00°052 SAITddnS ONILYIIdO 000 0FPL-69L-T0T
0070 00" LE 00°0 00°0 00°LE dR0D S\ NIWIEIOM 000°6TL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°091 00°0 00°0 00°09T NOIINEIYINOD ¥IROTIWH ¥OIJ 000 STL~69L-T0T
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ATMOOH IWIL-I¥Yd SIDYM 000°60L-69L-T0T
TIVERATION - 69L 3dad
967 1T 90" L6V Y 00°0 b6 L8S 00°G80°S AJEHOYY - 89L 3daqg teloL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00'0 SNOANYTITIOSIW 000°966-89L-T0T
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIMA 000°T06-89L~10T
£€2'8 0G°2SL 0070 0S°L9 007028 SI¥MIHS-I SHITdANS ONILYYIJO0 00€°0bL-89L~T0T
LT'¥ 00°0ST°T 00'0 00°06§ 0070021 $AITddNS ONILYYId0 000 0FL-89L-T0T
62701 TE'8S 00°0 69°9 00°G9 dROD S NIWNHOM 000°6TL-89L-10T
8r 9T PO L9T 00°0 96°2¢€ 00°00¢ NOIINEIYINOD YIXOTIWI ¥OId 000°STL~89L-T0T
6€°GT 12°69¢°C 00°0 6L°0€V 00°008°¢ ATHAOH FWIL-I¥¥d STOUM 000°G0L-89L-T0T
AYIHONMY - 89L 3daQ
GZ' 1§ 19°€TL'T 26'6GST 6€°108'T 00°'STG‘E TIVELENSYg ~ L9L 3ded Telol
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENG 3 ONIINI¥d 000°T06-L9L-T0T
0070 00°06€"T 00°0 0070 00°0S€°T SIMIHS-L SHITddNS ONILVYEE0 00€ 0VL-L9L-TOT
gL zLz (€L g98) Z6°GST £L°€9€°T 00°006G SHITAdNS ONIIVHIJO 000°0¥L-L9L-T0T
68°9 08°€8 00°0 0Z°9 00°06 dROD S, NIWIEOM 000 6TL-LOL-TOT
£€9°¢1 EEB6T 000 L9°0¢€ 00°622 NOTINGI¥INOGD YIAOTAWE ¥OId 000 GTL-LYL-TOT
69°62 127606 00°0 6L°00V 007 0GE‘T ATHOOH FWIL-IdYd STOUM 000°G0L-L9L~T0T
TIVAIEMSYE - (9L 3dad
b8 19 12729871 0070 6L°LTI0’E 00°088°‘F ADID0H ¥OOTd/SOINITO HIAOA - 99L 3ddQ Te3oL
00°00T (2B Z6E) 00°0 Z8°Z6¢€ 00°0 ONIHSITENd % ONILNINd 000" T06-99L~T0T
0070 00°00L 00°0 0070 00°00L SIMIHS-L SAITddNS ONILVMIAJO 00E " 0VL-99L-T0T
€0°SST (92 0b¥) 0070 9zZ°0%¥2'T 00°008 SHITddNS ONILVYILO 000°0%L-99L~T0T
4024 LET09 00°0 €9°61 00°08 dNOD S, NIRIEOM 000°6TL-99L-T0T
vE"ZE 66°20C 0070 T0°L6 00°00€ NOILNEIYINOD WIAOTAWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-99L-T0T
Lz Zh £6°T€L’T 00°0 L0°892°T 00°000°¢€ ATHNOH AWIL-I1¥Vd SEOYM 000°60L-99L-T0T
AAMOOH ¥0OTd/SOINITO HINOX - 99L 3ded
LL 96 18°€21 00°0 61°CIL'E 00°9€8°¢€ TIVEIIOS LINAY - 9. 3deg Te3olL
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIYd 000 T06-G9L-T0T
08°'b6 00" €51 0070 00°88L°C 00°Tk6°C SHDIAYES AEIOVEINOD 000°0T8-69L-10T
61709 00°€¥ 00°0 00°69 00°80T SIMIHS-I SdITddNS ONIIYYEdO 00E°0¥L-59L-T0T
96°80T (96°%9) 00°0 96°€28 00°65L SHITAdNS ONILVHEJO 000°0bL~G9L-T0T
saanitpuadxd
aNnd ONIIVIHJ0 TYHANED - 10T pund
adasn ("IVWIONTY) TYINION (FSYEIDEA) (TYWNREONEY) 149009 QIANAWY NOILAI¥DSAd MAGHAN 19
1909 % FONYIYd 2202/0£/1T HINOW zz0e/0e/11 €2-2202

ATIYIIVAY

G/€ :obeg

903 ALIAILOVY

JONVYTIYd dLX

¢Z0Z/0€/TT ONIONI CGOI™Ed

JdIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d 1d90dFd TENLIANAIXT ANV INNIAEY

dtysumo], sewoyy :dd

JIAIIA aes(]

WY L2311 Zc0z/1e/1it



£€9°60T (987891} LE TLE 98°891T°¢ 00°000°¢€ ATYNOH AWIL-19¥d SIOYM 000°50L-FLL-TOT
SINIAT TVIDAdS - biL 3deg
GG"LT €8°162't9 L1829 L1°889°¢T 007086 ‘LL HAINTO/HAYASTIA TANLYN - CLL 3dea Telol
00°8 007069 00°0 00°09 00°06L ONINIYYI 3 NOILYDONQAd 000°096-2LL~T0T
00°0 00°006°2 00°0 00°0 00°006°2 TYINIY IATIOL JTEYId0d 000°0¥6-2LL-TO0T
L9°T 00°GLE L 0070 00°G¢1 00°00S°L FONYNIALNIVW/SHIVATY 000 0€6-2LL-TOT
0tT'€ L6°GL8’E €0°pel €0°FZT 00°000'F SAILITILA 000°0Z6-2LL~TO0T
0879 00°¥25°9 0070 00°9LF 00°000°L ALITISVIT TOYANTD FONYHASNI 000 0T6-CLL-TOT
9L 2 00°9LE’Y 007 %21 00" el 00°00G'F% ONIHSITENd 3 ONILINIHA 000°T06-2LL-T0T
0070 00°0060¢2 0070 00°0 00°006°02 SEDIAYIS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°LT8-2LL-T0T
[ASERA 007662 00°0 00°G6 00°0G€ SANT 3 dIHSYIGWIAR 000°F08-2LL-T0T
9€° 5 00°009°0T 000 00°009 00°00Z°TT $EITddNS ONILYYIJO 000 0PL-2LL-TOT
Sy 9T ze'sel Z8°¢C 89°%2Z 00°0ST dWOD S, NIWMNIOM 000" 6TL-ZLL-TOT
00°0 00°08T1 00°0 00°0 00°08T NOILNETHINOD YEXOTAWE NOISNEJ 000 8TL-CLL-TOT
28°00T (86°9) Z6°L6 86958 00°058 NOILOGIUINOD ¥HAOTAWA ¥OId 000 STL-CLL-TOT
0669 ZSTL6L’S 00°082°T 8V 20Z 1T 00°000°LT ATMNOH FWIL-I¥V¥d SIOYM 000 G0L-CLL-TOT
00°0 00'005’'1 00'0 00°0 00°005°T XTYA0OH FWIL-TINL STOUYM 00T bOL-ZLL~TOT
MAINID/IANISTId FINIYN - ZLL 3deq
[AREA TR CA AR NAN 00°0 2T LIE’T 00°bbS TIYEI00d OV1d - TLL 3deg Telol
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIHSITdNd 3 ONIINI¥G 000" TO6-TLL-TOT
00°001  (00°29%) 000 00°29%F 00°0 SIMIHS-I $3ITddAS SNIIWIId0 00€°0bL-TLL-TOT
00°00T (E€T°SbL) 00°0 €T GhL 0070 SAITAdNS ONIIVHHEAO 000 0bL-TLL-TOT
08°102°2 (60°G0T) 00°0 60°0TT 00°§ dWOD S NIWUOM 000 6TL-TLL-T0T
00°0 00°6¢ 0070 00°0 00°6¢€ NOILNGININOD WHROTAWI VOId 000" GTL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S ATINOH AWIL-I9¥d SHOYM 000°S0L-TLL-T0T
TIV¥EL00d 9vI1d - 1oL 3dea
GZ°08 6T°G0G'€G TLTET L 18°LyB LIZ 00°€56 ‘0LZ AONYNIINIVW % SNOILVYAJO - 0LL 3daQ Te3ol
8E°L8 00°1T6°€ 00°0 00°680°LZ 00°000°1E AYIINO TYLIJYD 000°0L6-0LL-TOT
00°00T  (L9'€LL'2) 00°0 L9ELL'T 00°0 AYOdTIVI/ANYT SINAWIAEOY ISYAT 00V " 0¥6~-0LL-TOT
€1 1€ £€1°990°2 G8°9G¢€ L8 E€EG 00°000°¢€ TYINTY INAWAINOE 00T 0v6-0LL~TOT
p6°G8T  (I0°GLE'T) TL"GES 10°5L6°2 00°009°T TYINTY LETIOL IT9¥IH0d 000 0¥6-0LL-TOT
96°6T1T (00°69€°T) by 9IL 00°69€°8 00°000°L TEnd TASIIA ¥ SYO 00T 8£6-0LL-T0T
£6° %9 OL €LL’'T 00°0 0g-9zz’‘e 00°000°S FSNFAXE TTOTHIA 000°8€6-0LL-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINIWIFTIOV HONYNIAINIVA 000°9€6-0LL-T0T
L6 b9 b6 LES'ET 18718271 907293 ¢y 00°002°L9 IONYNALNIYW/ SYIVATE 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
2ET LY L6°€28'8 9% "bLE £0°9LT’'8T 00°000°L2Z SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
TL°18 00°ZLS‘2 0070 00'T6F‘TT 00°€90°FpT ALITIGVIT TVSIANED HDONVHEASNI 000°0T6-0LL-T0T
1716 06°98 8E"0€T 0T ET6 00°000°1 SNOTLYDINNWAOD SSITIIIM 00T 058-0LL-10T
90°0FT  (56°009) 00°0 G6°001°C 00°006°T ANOHAFTAL 000°068-0LL-TO0T
L8 F0T  (9€°Z€9°T) 00°L9T 9€°"CET‘SE 00°00G‘¢€E SAOIAYIAS QILOVIINOD 000°018-0LL-10T
85706 T1.°828°T GG'86T 62" TL8'T 00°00L’¢E SAITddNS ONIIVYHAO 000°0FL~0LL-TOT
00°00T  (LZ ¥F) 00°0 LZ° b 00°0 NOIIYSNEIW0D LNAWAOTAWINN 000" TZL-0LL-TOT
Ly b8 007 €€ 9z 0§ 007L92'T 00°006°T dW0D S NAWIHOM 000 6TL~0LL~TOT
pe 62T  (F9°G0T) 96°0 p9°G9b 00°09¢€ NOILNEI¥INOD ¥AXOTIWT NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
€L°0b2°2 (22°209) S0°0 AARAR:] 00°0¢ INNODDY SONIAYS HITVAH 060 9TL-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FONVEASNI HITYAH 000°9TL-0LL-TO0T
Z9°6L 02°6T0°T b sEe 08°086°¢€ 00°000°S NOILNGIVINOD YHAOTAWA ¥DId 000" GTL-0LL-TOT
saan3Tpuadxyg
aNnd ONILVYId0 TVHENED - 10T pund
assn (TYIIONEY) TYIION (ASYaI03A) FSYHUDINI ("TYITIONEY) TYWION 139004 AIANINY NOILATYISHA HIAINAN T
19049 % FONYIVH 2Z0Z/0E/TT HINOW 2Z0T/0€/11 £2-2202
ATAYTIIVAY ¥0d XIIAILOY FONYIYY ALX

¢/p :9beg

Z20¢/0€/1T ONIONI dqoIiddd

JIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d I30d3¥ TINLIANHIXI ANV dANIAZA

drtysumo] sewoyl :dd

dd4d1da :assn

WY LZ:TT ¢Zoz/1e/tt



98" FEB 66922 '68¢€ (8L"0£5°22) (66°16G°LVE) 00°GE9'TH SEYNLIANIAXT 3 SANNIATY 40 I3AN
0669 £€2°628'9b¢ 82 8TL‘0€E LLGBO'LLY 00°St6‘€TL SEUALIANTAXE TYIOL
26791 ZZ7°950'9€9 0G'L8T’‘S8 BL €6V ‘62T 00°065°69L SANNAAFE TYIOL
1ONNd ONIIVIAJO TVHENED - 10T pund
06°69 £2°628°9¥¢C 8z 81L’0€ LL G800 /LLY 00°616'€2L STANLIANEIXE TYIOL
16°¢h p9 1€T‘9 £ETTLS 9€°809°F 00'0FL‘0T NIVYIL - 9.LL 3deg Te3log
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 AYIIN0 TYIIAYD 0007 0L6-9LL-TOT
L0"66 9Z'¢ L8°L6T pL OVE 00°06¢ 1903 TASAIA 3 SYO 00T°8£6-9LL-T0T
09°8¥F Zh 69€ Y 9y ELZ 8S 0ET'V 0070068 FONUNALNIVA/ SHIYdEY 000°0€6-9LL~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 SNIHSITENd ¥ ONILINI¥d 000°T06-9LL-T0T
59" % v1°8€ 0070 98°1 00°0F dWOD S NIHHOM 000°6TL-9LL~TOT
81°6 Z8°06 0070 81°6 007001 NOIIAGIYINGD JIXOTIWH ¥OIJ 000 GTL-9LL-TOT
9879 00"0€9°T 00°0 0002t 00°06L'T XTHNOH EWIL-I1¥Vd SIOUM 000°60L-9LL-TOT
NIVIL - 9LL 3ds@
69°¢8 Z6°66L°¢E 0070 80725181 00°266°1¢ dW¥D A¥Q - GLL 3deg Te30g
ZE€°08 0€° 452 0070 OL"LEO'T 00°262°T ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-GLL-TOT
Ve 8L 257 9%¢ 00°0 8y gsz’T 00°009°1 SAITddNS HNIIVYHLO 000" 0FL-GLL-TOT
6598 98" FE 0070 b1°G2¢ 00092 dWOD S . NAWNIOM 000°6TL-GLL-TO0T
Lb"G8 L8881 00°0 €T TIT'T 00°00€°1 NOILOFGININGD YHXOTAWI ¥OId 000" GTL-SLL-TOT
00°€8 LE"GLE T 00°0 £9°PCG FT 00°006°LT ATdNOH AWIL-I1¥Yd SEOYM 000°S0L-GLL-T0T
dWYD A¥d - GLL 3deqg
92°G9 TE° 1668 Leoez’e 69°L88°91 00°6L8°S¢ SINIAZ TYIOIEAS - pLL 3d9Q 110l
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYINTY IFTIOL HATHYINOd 000°0¥6-bLL-T0T
1e°6e2T  {60°€ST) 00°0 60°€52°1 0070001 ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINIYA 000 106~bLL~T0T
06°21T (00°626) 0070 00°621°8 00°00Z°L SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIONd 000 LI8-FLL-TOT
0070 00°008°T 00°0 0070 00°008°T SHDIAYAS QEIOVYINOD 000°0T8-FLL-TOT
00°0 00°052°1 00°0 00°0 0070521 MTYM/NOY S ONIIVYALO0 06T 0FL-PLL-TOT
0Z's¢ €1°8G62°L Z9°69T1°T L8°1¥6°¢E 00°00Z°1T SAITAdNS DNIIVYHJ0 000 0VL-FLL-TOT
2z 9L LS LY 66°€T £y 2SI 00°002 dWOD S NTRIEOM 000 6TL-FLL-TOT
L8°60T (BB ET) 6E°bL [AANA L 00°622C NOIINEI¥INOD YHAOTAWE ¥YOId 000" STL-bLL~TOT
saanitpusadxy
gNAJ ONILVYIdO TYHENED - 10T pund
azsn (TYREONEY) TYRION (ISYANOHEA) ISVAUONI  (TYWNONEY) TYANON 139004 JIANIWY NOILJI¥OSEd MAIWAN TO
1504 % FONVTYE 2202/0€/11 HINOW ze0z/0€/11 £2-220¢
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE dLA

Z202/0€/11 HNIANI dOIY3d

G/S :abeg dIHSNMOIL SYWOHL ¥OJ4 Id0d3d FUALIANIAXH JNV HONIAEA

dtysumo], sewoy] :€d

J4dI1da :assn

WY LZ°TT 2202/12/11



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 28" 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Tyler Sutherlund, Assistant Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Resolution 12-24P for the application of a Michigan
Spark Grant through the Michigan DNR for $600,000 for the creation of a “Community
Pickleball Court Complex” at Roberts Park.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

As part of the American Rescue Plan Act and the “Building Michigan Together Plan” there is $65
million of funds in what is being called the “SPARK GRANT”. The grant is to create, renovate
or redevelop public outdoor opportunities for residents and visitors — especially those whose
economic opportunities and health were hardest hit by the COVID-19 pandemic. Michigan Spark
Grants will support projects that provide safe, accessible public recreation facilities and spaces to
improve people’s health, introduce new recreation experiences, build on existing park
infrastructure and make it easier for people to enjoy the outdoors. There are no match funds
required and matching fund would not affect the scoring of the grant in any way. There are 3
rounds of grant awards, with the first being awarded in January of 2023. The 2 other awards
would go out by the end of the 2023 year. Projects would then have to be completed by the 2026
calendar year. As with any grant, once they are announced, we have the option to accept or
decline the grant. The deadline to apply is December 19" 2022.

With the shape of the courts are currently in and the construction of the new municipality
building taking place on the court’s location, we needed to look at a way to build new pickleball
courts in our community. This grant would allow us to build a pickleball complex at Roberts Park
along with a parking lot, sidewalk, benches, and a shaded picnic area. With Pickleball being one
of the top growing recreational sports in America, building the courts would allow for more
people to recreate in our community and allow for each to do so without dissent. We are looking
to apply for the Spark Grant with no matching funds as it has no affect on the outcome of the
awards. Attached you will find a site development plan and examples of the courts we would be
looking to create.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve Resolution 12-24P for the application of the 2023 Michigan Spark Grant for
Community Pickleball Courts Complex.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




RESOLUTION 22-24P

RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT THE TERMS OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND THOMAS TOWNSHIP

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

TO APPROPRIATE GRANT FUNDS FOR THE MICHIGAN SPARK GRANT

At a regular meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission of the Township of Thomas, held
on November 28" 2022 at 6:30 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan
does hereby accept the terms of the Agreement as received from the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources, and that the Thomas Township Parks and Recreation Commission does hereby
specifically agree, but not by way of limitation, as follows;

1.

AYES:

NAYS:

To appropriate all funds necessary to complete the Community Pickleball Courts at
Roberts Park located at 455 South Miller Road during the project period, authorized
by the DEPARTMENT

To maintain satisfactory financial accounts, documents, and records to make them
available to the DEPARTMENT for auditing at reasonable times.

To construct the project and provide such funds, services, and materials as may to
necessarily satisfy the terms of said Agreement.

To regulate the use of the facility constructed and reserved under this Agreement to
assure the use thereof by the public on equal and reasonable terms.

To comply with all terms of said Agreement including all terms not specifically sent
forth in the foregoing portions of this Resolution.

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:

The Park Chairman declared the resolution adopted.



22-24P To Accept the Agreement Terms and to Appropriate Funds
Michigan Spark Grant
Page 2 of 2

Scott Branch, Park Chairman

Craig Aimar, Secretary



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 281 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of 2023 Park Commission Meeting Dates

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Recommended dates for the Park Commission Meetings throughout the 2023 Calendar
year are as follows:

January 23" May 22 September 25
February 27 June 26 October 23™
March 20t July 24t November 27
*Week Early Due to Spring Break*

April 24" August 28" December 18"

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve the 2023 Park Commission Meeting Dates.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: November 28% 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director & Tyler Sutherlund,
Assistant Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Field and Stream Fees for Thomas Township Archery Program

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Our Archery Program is held at the Saginaw Field and
Stream Club on Gleaner Road. The current arrangement for classes is that as long as we
are a member of the club and pay the annual membership fees, we can hold classes at the
indoor archery range with no additional fees. On October 25t 2022 the president of the
Saginaw Field and Stream Club (Patrick Craig) sent a letter to the Parks and Recreation
Department with fee changes starting January 2023. The proposed fees are 50% of
registration fees that Thomas Township Parks and Recreation collect based off the 2022
Thomas Township Archery Program fees. In negotiations with Patrick Craig, John
Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director an agreement of $20 per student was made,
which would come out to be approximately 40% of fees. Looking through program
revenues and expenditures from past classes, the Thomas Township Parks and
Recreation’s Archery program profits approximately $2500 a year. The proposed fee
increase would reduce that number to around $300 - $500 after all revenues and expenses
are calculated dependent on class sizes. The Thomas Township Archery Program is not a
program where a profit is looked at to be made, but is more about getting more kids into
the sport of archery. Fees for the Thomas Township Archery program have not increased
in some time, so in an effort to retain some revenue, a registration fee increase could be
made.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve the $20 per student fee for Thomas Township Parks and Recreation to teach
Archery at the indoor facilities located at the Saginaw Field and Stream Club.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




Parks and Recreation

7
PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS NOVEMEBER 2022

ROETHKE PARK:

The park is back to being quiet as the days continue to get colder. Maintenance
staff is keeping up on trash getting Christmas decorations out of the cabin storage.

ROBERTS PARK

The Roenicke Light show has been busy setting up their display and maintenance
staff has been busy getting ready for the Winter Wonderland Event which will take
place on December 8" 9" and 10" The electrical line leading from the Large
Pavilion to the panel box in the filed that powers the Roenicke Light Show has
been retrench, and new electrical lines installed. Last year the electrical line had
split in multiple locations and upon review, it had only been installed 12” deep.
The new line installed is buried at the proper depth and is a direct bury electrical
line so there shouldn’t be any issues with splitting again.

COMMUNITY PARK

Pickleball nets have been taken down, and the courts have become quiet again as
the weather gets colder.

DAY PARK

None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Registration for Boys Basketball, Basketball Clinic just finished up. We are up 60
kids this year between the two programs. Tyler was able to get the new score
clocks and basketball hoop systems for the 2" — 4 grade division and will be
putting those to use this year. 1% Session of Archery is full except for a couple in
the advanced class. Registration for Girls Basketball and the Soccer Clinic will be
opening soon.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE
We are still working through the beginning stages of new grant work which is
permitting and creating bids for the work to be done. The new grant is for more

1|Page



trails, seating, small pavilion, boat/kayak launch and interpretive signs. Bids have
gone out per the Saginaw County Guidelines for work on the building using the
ARPA Funds received from Saginaw County. This would include; Flooring,
Electrical, Windows, Doors, Roofing, and Drywall.

EVENTS

WINTER WONDERLAND UPDATE:

We are only a couple weeks away from the event. We have all of the same
sponsors as last year and the totals are almost exact from last year. We have
secured 4 food trucks and are working on a Cotton Candy booth as well. Santa’s
stage has been built in front of the Soccer Complex and sites should begin to be set
up this week. We will have 4 hay wagons this year again with fireworks at the end
of each night vs. the middle like last year. We will be adding a 3" tent for
attendees to use. Pay It Forward will be doing their Santa gift giveaway on Friday
night along with our event. The parking lot fencing will be going up this week as
well and we are looking to get 2 portable field lights to help light the parking lot
during the event.

2fPage



